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tio'-va Scotia and Neiv Bransivick Ra'thvay,

Enqincers Office, Dorchester, N. B., July 2.ind, 1867.

Tho Hon. A. (1. AR(;niHAi,i).

Secretary of State I'or tho Dominion of Canada.

Sni,—I liavc the honoi' to enclose you herewith a copy of a letter

this (lay atldressed to the Provincial Secretary of Nova Scotia, on tho
suhject of theliaihvay from 'r)nro to the liomidary at Amherst, the
contracts for which were undertaken by my Principals.

As tlio recent chanjjjes in tlio (lovcrnment may l)ring the matter
ollicially before you, I venture to trouble you with it at this early

stage, and to re(|uest that you will, as far as in your Province, expe-
dite its settlement.

I have tho honor to bo, Sir,

Your obdt. Servant,

(Signed) C. IT. GRANT.

Pronjincial Seeretarfs Office,

Halifax, July ^f)th, 1867.

Sir,—I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your com
munication of tho 22nd instant, and. in reply, beg to say that there

is not a (juorum of the Executive Council at present in town ; but
that at their first meeting your letter will be laid before them, and
receive full consideration. I am, Sir, your obed. Servant

(Signed) P. CARTERET HILL, Pro'v. AVr>.

Charles II. Grant, Esq.

No further reply has been received from tlie Nova Scotia

Government, although their attention to the matter has

been subsequently requested.

The Government do not correct or further explain the

letter from the Honorable Provincial Secretary, dated the

14th July, (seventeen days after they received Mr. B6at-

tie's first communication of the 27th Jnue !) which evident-

ly shows that a totally incorrect view wa» taken of Mr.

Beattie's letter, since that gentleman (whatever his opinions

may have been as to the requirements of the contract) so

far from refusing to submit his plans, actually sent them in

with his letter, and, therefore, in suflicient time to have

them approved by the Governor in Council, and in opera-

tion within tho month. Dii the Government assume this

to be either necessary or desirable ?

No exception has ever been taken to the prescribed

route, nor has any other route been recommended or sug-

gested.


